Cannonsburg Water District p
1606 Cannonsburg Road |
Ashland, KY 41102 Qua[it? on Tap
Office: (606) 928-9808 I
Fax: (606) 928-4788

April 30, 2019

Public Service Commission

Attn: Gwen Pinson — Executive Director
211 Sower Blvd.

PO Box 615

Frankfort, KY 40602

RE: Case No. 2014-00267 — Surcharge Activity Report
Ms. Pinson,

Please take a moment to review the status and actions Cannonsburg Water District has
taken this month to further gain control of its water loss.

Cannonsburg Water District has continued it’s leak detection efforts throughout the
month. Along with leak discovery repairs completed, CWD had great deal of loss due to a
contractor rupturing a 12” PVC line that was marked within the zone of influence the contractor
was in. Repairs were quickly made by CWD staff. Estimated water loss for this excavation break
is estimated at 380,000 gallons.

If at any time, you have any questions or concerns regarding this report please, do not

hesitate to contact me for further information.

Sincerely,

7w I~

Tim Webb
General Manager

*Cannonsburg Water District is an Equal Opportunity Employer and Provider*



